
CELA 

lathe Matter of 

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

MUR 6399 
NH Yoder for CoDgresa and Donald W. 
hs Kaiser, in his official capacity as 
^ Treasurer 

CM 
'ST 

Q T, Shelley R. fiarr, recmding seaeiary of the Fedgral R1e<*tiftn nmrnniigdnn eirerpljy^. 

CERTinCATION 

aeagimi, dn herehy certify that nn April Tfî  7011, flie rmnmiMittn fnoV tlie fallmiiing wwriftny 

the above-cqrtioned matter 

1. Failed on a vote of2-3 to pass a motion to: 

a. Find reason to bdieve that Yoder fin Congress and Donald W. Kaiser, in hî  
ofiBdal capadty as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(eX4) and 
11 CJFJL§ 102.14(a). 

b. Enter into prê nobdde cause concilialion. 

0. Approve the conciliation agreenawnt as recommended in the First Geneî  
Counsel's Report dated Mardi 7,2011. 

d. Approve the Factual and Legal Analysis as recommended in the First General 
Counsd's Report dated Mardi 7,2011. 

e. Afiprovc the appropriate letter. 

Commissioners Baueriy and Weintraub voted affirmatfvdyfo the niotion, 

CoEDmodsdonBrs Hunler, McGahn n, and Pdersen dissent̂  Commissioner WaUber did not vote. 
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April 26,2011 

2. Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: 

a. Closetefile. 

Conunisdoners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, and Wdnttaub voted 

affirmativdy for the decision. Commisdoner Waltiier did not vote. 

fs. 
"7 . Attest: 
CM 

0 17 DiS^ SfiaieyRGaî  
^ Dqiuty Secretary oflhe Conunisdon 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

CERTIFIED MAIL MMf-2 2011 
RETURN RECEIPT HEOUESTED 

Matt Sinpvic, Campdgn Manage 
^ Friends of Stephene Moore 
^ P.O. Box 19SS0 
tM Lenexa,KS 66285 
a> 
^ RE: MUR 6399 

O Dear Mr. Sinovic: 

The Federd Election Commisdon has conddered the allegations contained in your 
complaint dated October 17,2010, but there vtas an insufScient number of votes to find reason to 
bdieve Yoder for Congress and Dondd W. Kaiser, in his ofGlcid capadty as Treasurer, violated 
2 U.S.C. § 432(e)(4), a providon of the Federd Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 
and 11 C.F.R. § 102.14(a) oftiie Commission's regulations. Accordingly, on April 26,2011, the 
Commisdon dosed tbe file m this matter. A Statement of Reasons providing a basijs for the 
Commisdon's decidon ̂ 11 foHow. 

Documents related to the casa vvill be placed on the public record wilhhi 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First Generd 
Counsd's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66,132 (Dec. 14,2009). 

The Federd Election Campdgn Act dlows a complainant to sedc judidd review ofthe 
Commisdon's dismissd of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX8). If you have any questinns, 
please contact Canulla Jadcson Jones, the aUomey assigned to this nmtter, at (202) 694-1650. 

. Sincerely, 

Mark D. Shonkwiler 
Asdstant Generd Counsel 



CO 
hs 

0) 
CM 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA FAX (816-584-9394̂  AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 

James C. Thomas m, Esq. 
BriaidiffVUlage 
4131N. Mulbeny Drive, Suite 200 
Kansas City, MO 64116 

MAY-2 2011 

RE: MUR 6399 
Yoder for Congress 
and Dondd W. Kdser, in his ofScid 
capacity as Tieasurer 

Dear Mr. Tliomas: 

On October 26,2010, the Federd Election Commission notified your client, Yoder for 
Congress and Dondd W. Kaiser, in his offidd capadty as Treasurer, of a complaint aUegmg that 
your dient had violated certain sections of the Federd Election Campaign Act of 1971, as 
amended ClfaeAcfO-

On ̂ n i l 26,2011, the Commission conddered 4fae complaint, but there was an 
insuffidfent numher of votes to find reason to believe Yoder for Con^sss and Dondd W. Kaiser, 
in bis officid capadty as Treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 432(eX4), a providon of the Act, and 
11 C.FJL § 102.14(a) of the Consmisdon's regulations. Acotndingly, the Commission dosed its 
file in liiis inatter. 

DocunientsrelatiBd to die case wiU be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disdosiue of Closed Enforcement and Related FUes, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing Fust Generd 
Counsd's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66,132 (Dec. 14,2009). A Statement of 
Reasons expbining the Commisdon's decidon will follow. 

If you have any questions, please contact Camilla ladksoa Jones, the attorney asdgned to 
tills niatter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Mark D. Shonkwiler 
Assistant Generd Counsd 
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